C-E Power Systems Tel 203/688-1911
Combustion Engineering Inc Telex 99297
1000 Prospect Hill Road

windsor. Connecticut 06095
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Docket No: STN-50-470F January 18, 1983
LD-83-004

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Response Schedule for Questions on SCU

Reference: (1) Letter C. 0. Thomas to A. E. Scherer, dated December 28, 1982
(2) Letter LD-82-054, A. E. Scherer to D. G. Eisenhut, dated
May 14, 1982

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Reference (1) transmitted to Combustion Engineering (C-E) a set of questiors
addressing Reference (2), which describes the applicat}ﬁn of Statistical Com-

bination of Uncertainties methodology to our System 80'" reactor design. Ref-
erence (1) also requested that C-E provide a schedule for submitting our re-

sponse to the subject questions. It is our intention to provide thai response
by February 28, 1983.

If you have any questions, please contact either myself or Mr. G. A. Davis of
my staff at (203) 688-1911, extension 2803.

Very truly yours,

COMBUSTION E RING, INC.

A. E#Scherer
Director
Nuclear Licensing

AES: jkd

froos

8301250591 830118
PDR ADDCK 05C00470
A PDR



